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Improving Justice System Responses to Opioid, Stimulant, and Related 
Substance Use Disorders  

Funding Announcement Q&A Tracker 
 
 
 
 

Funding Announcement Link:  
 

Improving Justice System Response to Opioid, Stimulant and Related Substance Use Disorders 
 
 

About this Document: 
 

This guide will provide an overview of questions and answers regarding the funding announcement and 
application process, which opened on December 6, 2022. Responses will be provided as staff is able to 

process questions through January 10, 2023. 
 
 

Questions? 
 

Please contact PCCD staff at RA-PCCD_ExecutiveOfc@pa.gov with ‘Improving Justice System Responses 
to OUD/SUD’ in the subject line. 
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1.  Eligible Applicants 
 

a) I am interested in information regarding the Improving Justice System Responses to Opioid, 
Stimulant & Related Substance Use Disorders Grant. I am the new Warden at the [County Name] 
County Jail. I am curious to know if myself, as the warden have the authority to apply?  

 
Answer: Under this solicitation, only counties or nonprofit organizations are eligible to apply. 
Under PCCD’s guidelines, a “county” must be the applicant for funds. A county 
department/agency receiving the funds can be listed as a recipient agency. 
 

b) Are fiscally sponsored organizations eligible to apply?  
 

Answer: Applicants requesting funding under the 2022 Coordinated CVI Strategies Pilot Grant 
Program must meet eligibility criteria outlined in the funding announcement. Under this 
solicitation, community-based organizations/nonprofit organizations with 501(c)(3) status, 
institutions of higher education, counties, municipalities, and district attorney’s offices are 
eligible to make direct application.  
 
 

2.  Application Process 
 

a) I would like to know if letters of support from the CJAB and SCA can also be the required 
documentation of collaboration? 
 
Answer: Yes, letters of support or similar documentation may be used to demonstrate required 
collaboration/coordination with the CJAB and SCA. 
 

b) I did not notice a word count specification for the application components.  Can you please advise 
on if there is a limit or maximum word count? 

 
Answer: here are some character limitations in PCCD’s Egrants System for this application. If you 

click on this symbol next to each question/text field ( ), it will tell you how many characters 
are allowed.  
 

3.  Funding Availability 
 

a) We need clarification on the funding guidelines for this grant.  The guidelines…state that project 
budgets cannot exceed $500,000 over the 6 month period.  Is that just for the project or is it 
referencing our organization’s total operating budget?  
 
Answer: Under this solicitation, eligible applicants may request up to $500,000 in grant funding 
to support proposed project activities. 
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